JRF-P-2020-030-Lease of Office Printers

Questions & Answers
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3. Isyourrequest for toner price includes machine price, spare parts and supplies?
Yes

4. Does the requested prince include paper?
Provide us with both options

5. Can we offer a monthly renting offer for the machine with toner price includes all cost
(supplies, parts and labor)?
Yes

6. What is the leasing method requested? i.e. fixed monthly cost + toner price? Fixed monthly
cost + Cost per page? Or any other method.
please provide us with two options:
1. Getting the toners & paper from the supplier
2. Cost Per Page

7. What is the duration of the contract?
Already mentioned in the RFQ, initially for one year, extendable to two more years.



